

Alcoholics Anonymous, District 11 May 2017, Franklin, NH

We opened the meeting with the long form of Tradition Three, read by Al S.- our primary purpose is to carry the message...

In attendance: Patrick, Archivist, Todd, Functions, Tracy, GSR Wed. Interlakes, Michelled, Registrar, Dan, GSR BYOB Red Door, Patsy, GSR Plymouth Covered Bridge Mike, PICPC, Al S. GSR Tilton BB, and Mario T. District 11 Secretary and Greg C, DCM

DCM: Greg, did not attend mtg in May, will do better next month. GSO mailed him 2017 NOReast Regional Forum paraphernalia- held in Mars, Penn. Bennie's District (9), hosting a bus trip June 11 to see Bill Wilson House (Founder's Day) see Area website for details- leaving from New London parking lot. There is an event in Salem- bbq, band, speakers. See Flyer. BBSS weekend, June 16 -18 in Glenmore, PA. All info on Area 43 website. Thanks Greg!!!

ALT DCM- Peter B., not here

SECRETARY : Mario, Report Accepted

Treasury Report: Jay not in attendance, Report read- 3329 opening balance Greg was reimbursed for pizza last month. Jay had a question: should we still pay New Hampton, we're not using the facility this month and next month. Greg says "yes" is only \$20/mtg. All Passed- Patrick starts discussion: space in Hampton too small. Todd mentions that we can be disruptive, "unintentionally" before and after to other mtgs @ the hall. Dan- closed the discussion. We will pay Hampton Community Church to keep the hall if we need it for now. Vote on Jay's Treasury Report- Accepted!!! Patrick, discussion- on report, a little clarification needed. passed.

Stephan, Treatment Chair- not here, will give report next month.

Michelle, Registrar- sad there's not more people here. Will talk about Bike Weel mtg lists- Who can distribute them?? Public Service places. Tracy will do her Area, Patsy will do hers (Plymouth) Al S.- when he was PICPC he left them at info booth, Paugus Bay. Michelle doesn't have mtg lists on her- Printer will have them ready 8am tomorrow morning (She will get them to people) Campgrounds, beach- mtg lists are for people going forward: getting the message out- Dan will cover Franklin, Tilton, Northfield. Todd will do his Area- Belmont and also Gilmanton, Mario will take care of Laconia and Gilford Mike will do the Northern Areas, Patsy: Rumney, Warren, Ashland, Lincoln, Campton, Holderness Al S. will cover Bristol and Hill. Al, question for Michelle- he went to the Sat Nite Primary Purpose mtg @ Red Dorr, - wasn't there. Living Sober @ Bessie Rowell not there either. Mtg Lists have been updated- those mtgs are out of the mtg lists. Dry Dock has been added to the mtg lists, Greg: not good news: no one showed up @ that mtg. NEW MTG:: DRY DOCK, Union Ave, LACONIA

FUNTIOMS, Todd: Spring Outing, the 21st- 75 ppl there, a lot of left overs saved for Fall outing. \$408.86 bank balance, \$100 PAID to CITY of LACONIA for LEAVITT PARK RENTAL next planned event @ end of Summer - expenses should be minimal, no rental fee for park (Opeeche) Patrick makes a motion to bring them up to \$500 prudent reserve. -discussion- \$191.14 for FUNCTIONS

Grapevine/Lit- Ken, not ~~here~~ here

Corrections- not here

Hotline- not here

PICPC- Mike, ~~not~~ month of May, re-stocked AA Pamphlets- HealthFirst, Franklin, HOPE Recovery, Tilton Family Resource Center, Various Locations, booth on Weirs Boulevard. May 6, was walk for Addiction, 9-1 set up AA display table had a few visitors (rainy day) was festive- all things considered, was a good da

District 11 Secretary Report, Continued...

May 10, Area 43 monthly mtg in Hooksett (PICPC mtg) Conference Call- also added a weekly study- 12 Traditions and Concepts. He placed an order for more pamphlets, really enjoyed the Spring Fling. Patsy has a ? for Mike -Do you do PARC, Plymouth Area Recovery Center, and Homeless Shelters- would be helpful up in Plymouth, also Campgrounds. Pamphlets to be distributed to Genesis Behavioral Health would fall under job description of Treatment Chair.

Webmaster, Saunya(not here) Al S.- Flyers on website- not printable- need to be put into PDF file so that they can be PRINTED OUT. Saunya will fix it.

OLD Business: Motorcycle Week: Location for June mtg- Laconia? Gilford? will find a venue or have it in New Hampton Tracy will find a place for us to have it in Gilford. Thanks Tracy!!

NEW Business: Patsy, 11am Covered Bridge groups now a speaker share, July 16th Summer Anniversary, Sunday Picnic Gathering at Fox Park, Plymouth, will make a Flyer. Al S., makes a motion to give Franklin Baptist Church \$20 (where we met tonight) -passed-

Mike- has a Lectern in storage and a P.A. system equipment from Sat Nite Live at the Hospital, for any group that needs it. Al S. moves to adjourn -closed with Responsibility Statement-

When anyone anywhere reaches out for help, may the hand of AA always be there

Also "NEW" Patrick is our District 11 Archivist, he gathers info on mtgs and studies history of groups, etc.. He got himself some great info on the Plymouth mtgs, and the Friday Nite Men's mtg. Dan- "contact the ~~state~~ state registrar- he did get some tips from people, is moving slowly.

2/2